

## Anne-Gaelle Javelle

Affiliated Expert | Senior Consultant

Address 7, rue d'Ankara  
75016 Paris, France  
E-mail ag.javelle@joyn-coop.com



### SUMMARY

Anne-Gaelle combines field practice with research experience in both the private and the public sectors. Her consultancy work focuses on sustainable management of natural resources and the required regulatory and institutional framework. After serving six years as a management consultant, supporting the restructuring of spending systems within various ministries, Anne-Gaelle joined the World Resources Institute where she developed an expertise on policies and institutions related to forest and land management in Central Africa. She holds a Masters degree of the Harvard Kennedy School.

### EDUCATION

**Master of Public Administration, Harvard University (2008).** Donald K. Price Award for Academic Excellence.

Research reports: Assessing implementation of decentralization policies in Benin; Linking election rules and the use of the “ethnic card” in African politics.

**Master of Political Sciences, Institut d'Etudes Politiques of Paris, France (2000).** Major in International Relations with cum laude Honors

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Independent Consultant:** Analyzing opportunities and problems stemming from divergences between land and forest legislation in Cameroon, the Democratic Republic of Congo (DRC) and the Central African Republic (Since August 2012)

Affiliated to joyn-coop

**Senior Associate at the World Resources Institute (Washington D.C., USA):** Research and project management relating to land and natural resources management in Central Africa (2009 - 2012)

*Major Projects:*

- Comparative study of environmental benefit sharing mechanisms for national implementation of REDD+ in DRC and Tanzania. Funder: USAID.
- Overlaps between mining permits and protected areas in the DRC: analysis of land and mining legislation, due diligence on companies with mining titles in protected areas, potential opportunities created by new transparency requirements in the 2010 Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act. Funder: Africa Biodiversity Collaborative Group (with USAID)
- Lead manager of a 20-month, 1.1 million Euro project supporting the reform of the Conference on Forest Ecosystems in Central Africa (CEFDHAC): worked with Cameroon and DRC civil-society organizations to strengthen the contributions of parliamentarians and indigenous peoples' organizations in the development and evaluation of forest legislation. Funder: GIZ (COMIFAC support project)
- Institutional mapping of indigenous peoples' organizations in Cameroon and the DRC and analysis of the role of these organizations to represent indigenous forest peoples in national and international consultations. Funder: GIZ (COMIFAC support project)

**Research Assistant at Harvard Kennedy School of Government (Boston, MA, USA):** Contributed to the research of two Harvard professors (2008)

- Dr. Matt Andrews: comparative analysis of public spending systems across six African countries
- Dr. Pepper Culpepper: private sector influence over French law-making on managerial control

**Senior Consultant at Mensia (Paris, France):** Managed projects relating to public spending systems in decentralized government and public firms (French railway company, SNCF) (2004 - 2006)

**Consultant at Accenture (Paris, France):** Contributed to projects optimizing spending and budgeting processes of various French ministries and the Paris Police Headquarters (2000 - 2004)

## LANGUAGES

---

French: native

English: fluently spoken, read and written

German: fairly understood and read

## INTERNATIONAL EXPERIENCES

---

Europe:

France

Americas:

United States of America

Africa:

Cameroon, Democratic Republic of Congo, Central African Republic

## PUBLICATIONS

---

Javelle, A-G. and Veit, Peter G., « Managing Land for Mining and Conservation in the Democratic Republic of Congo », Africa Biodiversity Collaborative Group, Washington D.C. April 2012.

<http://www.wri.org/stories/2012/08/managing-land-mining-and-conservation-democratic-republic-congo>

Javelle, A-G., Davis, C. and Nogueron, R., « Analysis of Institutional Mechanisms for Sharing Redd+ Benefits », Property Rights And Resource Governance Project. March 2012.

<http://usaidlandtenure.net/commentary/2012/08/new-publications-on-climate-change>